
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Monday 14 December 2020 at 2.00 pm 
 
To be held as an online video 
conference 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Roger Davison and Cliff Woodcraft  
Sioned-Mair Richards (Reserve) 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public.   
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122 
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
14 DECEMBER 2020 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
 

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
 

5.   Licensing Act 2003 - Traxx Market, Market Place, Chapeltown, Sheffield 
S35 2UU 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 
 

         
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing    
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    14th December 2020 at 2pm 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Licensing Act 2003 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Clive Stephenson                              
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence  

made under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Traxx Market Market Place, Chapeltown Sheffield S35 2UU 
 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations:   That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such 

steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   Attached documents 
     
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Licensing Sub Committee 

Report  

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER                   Ref No 94/20 
(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Traxx Market, Market Place, Chapeltown Sheffield S35 2UU 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of the 

Licensing Act 2003.   
 
2.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The applicant is Chapelgreen Community Enterprise Limited  
 
2.2 The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 29th September 2020 which is 

attached to Appendix A of this report. 
 
3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL 
 
3.1 Representations concerning the application have been received from the following:-  
 

• 31 x Interested parties who have objected to the application – attached at Appendix B 

• 8 x parties who have supported the application – attached at Appendix B1 
  
3.2 The applicant and objectors who made written representations have been invited to attend 

the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled 
Appendix ‘C’.  

 
3.3   The Applicant and South Yorkshire Police have agreed conditions as set out below  
 

1. It is considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be required 
however, a risk assessment will be undertaken should unusual events takes place and 
if they consider it appropriate will employ the same. 

 

2. Drinks may not be removed from the site in open containers save for consumption in 
any external area provided for that purpose. 

 
3. All drinks to be consumed on site to be supplied in non-glass drinking vessels. 
 
4. A Challenge 25 scheme must operate including a refusals log, signage and the 

maintenance of staff training records. 
 
5. Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales and operating 

procedures. Records of such training will be kept and made available for inspection of 
the authorities. 

 
6. The provision of live music shall be agreed with the Environmental Protection Service 

and South Yorkshire Police, 6 weeks prior to events taking place. 
 
7. Amplified music shall be played at a level that does not exceed background noise 

levels. A designated member of staff must take a proactive approach to noise control by 
checking noise levels on the site boundary. 

 

Page 10



3.4 Members are to note that the applicant has also applied for a markets licence which is dealt 
with separately by Sheffield City Council’s Markets Department. 

 
4.0 POLICIES TO CONSIDER 
 
4.1 Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.  However, additional 

costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal.  In such an eventuality it may not be 
possible to recover all these costs.  The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept 
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year. 

 
6.0      THE LEGAL POSITION 
 
6.1 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its 

functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as:-       
a) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
b) public safety, 
c) the prevention of public nuisance, 
d) the protection of children from harm. 

 
6.2 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the 

published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182. 

 
7.0      HEARINGS REGULATIONS 
 
7.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the 

Secretary of State. 
 
7.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the 

Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘C’. 
 
7.3 Attached at Appendix ‘C’ is the following: - 
 

a)  a copy of the Notice of Hearing; 
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16; 
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing  
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
8.0      APPEALS 
 
8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be made 

by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing 
Authority to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 
9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
9.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the Sub 

Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 
 
 
 

Page 11



 
 
10.0    OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested. 

 
10.2  To grant the premises licence with conditions. 

 
10.3    To reject the whole or part of the application. 

 
Stephen Lonnia      Date:  14th December 2020 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



Appendix ‘A’ 
Application 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



 
 

Page 18



 

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



 
 
 

Page 23



 
 

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



 
 
 

Page 28



 

Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



 
 

Page 32



 
 

Appendix ‘B’ 

                                Objections: 
33 Objections attached as a PDF, Common letter. 

7 X Emailed objections below.  
 
 
  

 
  
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 33



Emailed Objection 1 
 

Email 13/11/20 -12.39 
Krysta Nowill  
 
Hello Michael,  
 
That is the email I did send the email too.  

My objection ties in to 2 of the 4 reasons listed: 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder & The prevention of public nuisance: 
 
Having live or recorded music playing out in the open will bring more of the gangs of teenages that 
already gather outside the local stores on the roundabout. Intimidating, threatening and being a 
nuisance. There's been numerous amounts of  trouble locally, and even had police presence for a 
number of months with hired security outside the shops.  
At the local dance school, they had a reference number to ring the police with due to the increased 
occurrence of complaints. Multiple community meetings held.  
 
These groups of people do not use the public traffic crossing to safely cross, they just walk out, the 
exact same for the "adults" who currently walk over to the Traxx Market, they don't wait for traffic 
to stop or for the light to indicate safe crossing they just walk out in to the path of cars, this tied 
with all day drinking with no doubt lead to accidents for the poor drivers and/or "self important" 
people crossing without clear path to do so.  
 
I live on Lound Side and whilst I am all up for bringing business and foot traffic to chapeltown I 
don't want to be hearing music 12 hours a day. Especially when you work from home,  have 
neighbours with small children and people who work night shifts.  
 
People expect noise from the pubs but these are mainly set back and within four walls, not out in 
the open with no buildings to dull the noise. Also the fact pubs are not open from 9am.  
 
Chapeltown is not all day nightclub for people without jobs and this will not draw in the right crowd 
for a somewhat already troubled neighbourhood. By allowing this you are adding to the problem, 
not being part of the solution.  
 
Having been to support the local market, the stalls are half empty, the numbers of genuine 
shoppers have dropped, because its become a fairground, not a place to go and relax and enjoy 
some retail therapy.  
 
We have Sheffield town centre less than 20 minutes away if people did require to go day drinking 
on a work day if they wish.  
 
I'd like to understand and have an explanation why that even though I am living so close 
to  market, I was only made aware through social media and nothing official was sent, local people 
have not asked about the impact, but the man who wants to make money & live away from the 
noise and nuisance isnt questioned.  
 
Regards  
Krysta  

 
 
 
 

Page 34



Emailed Objection 2 
 

From: Mary Jones  

Date: 8 November 2020 at 14:30:28 GMT 
To: Cc  
Subject: Trax Market Smith Street Chapeltown Sheffield 

Sent from my iPhone 
Dear Jean 
 
I am emailing you to raise my strong objections to the proposal that has been put forward for Trax 
Market to serve alcohol 7 days a week and to have live and recorded music.  As a resident of 
Smith Street I am concerned about the noise, the rubbish, the drunks that this will create.  Parking 
is a nightmare at the best of times on Smith Street.  As a 70 year old I often have to park a long 
way from my house and carry bags of heavy shopping.  There are numerous takeaways and bars 
already in Chapeltown we do not need anymore.  We already suffer from the parking that takes 
place on Smith Street due to the opening of the Trax Market on Saturdays along with those that 
park to go to the Gin House at the bottom of the road and Witherspoons. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
Mary Jones 
 

• This person has also supplied a letter. Within the PDF attachment  
 
 
  

Page 35



Emailed Objection 3 
 
From: Clare Gilberthorpe  
Sent: 12 November 2020 16:03 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject:  
 
 
Good afternoon  
 
I would like to put in objection for traxx market getting a 7 days alcohol/ live music licence.  
My reason for this is cause my great concern as a resident who lives opposite this site the noise 
this will cause especially in summer time. I can't even begin to imagine how it could get I warmer 
weather. This is something that I would have to look out onto every day. Not only this is the anti 
social behaviour that can happen when people are drinking/drunk. Plus Monday to Friday would 
have school children who would be walking home,who would possibly have to come in to contact 
to people who are sat outside drinking.  How would deliveries make place? As my street is already 
tight to turn into through gates and the more cars this will bring to Smith street. As us residents 
notice when gin bar at bottom Smith street opened up brought even more cars to street.  Alot of us 
with young children finding it impossible to park most nights as it is. I am worried going forward 
that they would then try to get later licence and the impact it would bring to my street/home. We 
already have lots of pubs and bars in and around Chapeltown.  So i don't see how/ why this would 
work 7 days a week.  
Plus what about all the rubbish this could bring to the market area.  
I have had sleepless nights worrying on how this is gonna affect my family home with a young 
child 
 
Kind regards  
Clare Gilberthorpe  
 

• This person has also supplied a letter. Within the PDF attachment  
 
 
 
 
  

Page 36

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Emailed Objection 4 
 
From: jade petch  
Sent: 10 November 2020 17:58 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Traxx Market Chapeltown  
 
Hello,  
 
I am a resident on Smith Street in Chapeltown. It has been brought to my attention that there are 
plans to extend the Traxx market licence from a Saturday to 7 days a week.  

 
I would like to put in writing that as a home owner on Smith Street I strongly object to the extended 
the licence plans including the sale of alcohol.  
 
Residents have not been made aware of the future plans. As a resident, it is us who will live with 
the daily repercussions of a daily market including noise, litter, traffic and the possibility of large 
groups of youths congregating.  
 
I feel really disappointed with the council and the Traxx Market group for not informing local 
residents.  
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Kindest Regards, 
 
Jade Petch  
 

• This person has also supplied a letter. Within the PDF attachment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 37

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Emailed Objection 5 
 
 

From: Yvonne Trigg  
 

Sent: 08 November 2020 13:31 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application for License to Sell Alcohol Smith Street, Chapeltown 
 
I am writing as a concerned resident of Smith Street regarding the application for a license to 
sell alcohol on the existing market site and to trade 7 days a week, Monday through to Sunday. 
The application for a licence to sell alcohol from 09.00-20.00 will detract from local 
providers.  Living on Smith Street, residents already experience high numbers of individuals 
passing through in an inebriated state and I am extremely anxious not to have those numbers 
increased.  We have a number of young children walking to and from school every day - I do 
not wish them to be exposed to those who may have taken the opportunity to access alcohol 
throughout the day.  I, for one, have had my car vandalised by a drunk driver as Smith Street is 
used for parking in the evenings - I am sure I will not be the only resident who will not wish to 
have this experience extended throughout the day. 
 
At present, the market is welcomed by residents as it brings trade and entertainment to the 
area, in spite of the disadvantages for those dealing with heavy traffic from visitors wishing to 
park on Smith Street, as well as the congestion and inconvenience this causes.  My concerns 
around extending the market license to cover 7 days include the rubbish generated (already 
substantial), which attracts rats to the area.  I am keen to attract business to our existing cafes 
and bars but this will not happen as the plans, I believe. are to provide food and drink on the 
market site. 
 
In light of these objections, I would ask you, as a resident, to reject the application for a license 
to sell alcohol on the above grounds.  I look forward to receiving an update on the situation at 
your earliest convenience. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Yvonne Trigg 

 

• This person has also supplied a letter. Within the PDF attachment  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


 
 

Emailed Objection 6 
 

From: Nikki Date: 8 November 2020 at 17:58:06 GMT 
  
Subject: Market License 

 
 

Good Evening, 
 
It’s been brought to the attention of the residents of Smith Streets attention, that  The Traxx 
Market along with The Signal Box will be opening for 7 days a week. 
I must express my concern over this matter. As a resident of the Street. 
The noise, rubbish and traffic that this will incur. Will be not fair to residents, more cars on road 
which this road is bad enough for parking at the moment.  
Rubbish, all empty food packets part packets that these customers will just drop and don’t care 
once they have gone home just like the streets in general.  
The noise there is families on this Street which have small children, this  needs to be respected 
instead children may not be able to sleep because of all the rowdy customers and music!!!  
So at this point I don’t agree with this one bit, you need to speak to residents to find out that 
this is not a good idea, the impact it will have will unbearable for the residents.  
I don’t disagree with getting the community back up and running, but surely there is better 
ways to do this. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Nicola Briscoe  
 
 

 

• This person has also supplied a letter. Within the PDF attachment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 39



Emailed Objection 6 
 
 
From: Rose Howell  
Sent: 11 November 2020 09:28 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Traxx Market *Objection* 
 
Hi All, 
 
I hope you are well.  
 
I have been made aware of a request for a market licence to be extended at Traxx market 
Chapeltown.  
 
I would like to submit an objection on the grounds that this is causing a serious parking issue on 
my road (Smith Street, S351WX).  
 
Since the Gin Bar opened at the end of smith street there has been parking issues for residents, 
this has been further exaggerated since the Traxx market has opened.  
The main issue is the amount of visitors wanting to avoid paying for parking in the pay and display 
carpark and therefore parking on Smith street.  
 
However there is also an issue when parking is full that people park on the double yellow lines at 
either end of the street. Sheffield council don’t seem to of ever patrolled this area and so know one 
is deterred. This means pulling up the street with very little visibility of who is coming down and 
having difficulty turning around at the top of the road.  
 
The additional issue which this also brings to the residents of Smith Street is the noise. When 
pubs and bars close the noise on the street is very loud. I believe this is mainly due groups of 
people collecting cars parked on smith street.  
 
Do you have a plan to address the parking issues faced by the residents of Smith Street? 
 
Many thanks 
 

R. Howell 
 

• This person has also supplied a letter. Within the PDF attachment  
 

 
 

Page 40

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Appendix ‘B1’ 

Support Representations X 8 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 41



Emailed Support 1 
 
From: Caroline Stiff  
 Sent: 13 November 2020 19:39 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: TRAXX Market- Application of a license for live music 

 
Hello 
 
I wish to notify you of my support for this license application. 
 
This license application will help a market to develop & bring more benefits to the local area. I 
believe this market benefits the area of Chapeltown. 
 
Regards 
Caroline Stiff 
 
  

Page 42

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Emailed Support 2 
 
Catherine wright (emailed) 

 
I believe there is an application in to extend opening hours for the traxx market and bar. I want to 
state my support.  
Chapeltown in an evening was previously a no go area for me and my children as it was a very 
pub/alcohol oriented atmosphere. 
The traxx market has brought a lovely atmosphere, great food and really improved the area. We 
can go as a family, feel safe in the fresh air and easily able to observe distancing etc. I would 
welcome additional opening hours.  
Kind regards Catherine  

 
  

Page 43



Emailed Support 3 
---Original Message----- 
From: Jenny Hetherington  
Sent: 16 November 2020 12:14 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Chapeltown Market 
 
Good morning I understand you have the task of renewing a license to be able to run the Traxx 
market in Chapeltown Sheffield. As we have been trading at this market since it started in July 
wanted to let you know what a great decision it has been.  The Traxx team have done an amazing 
job in bringing back a real  community spirit to a market that has in the past been declining.  The 
feedback from our customers has been very positive and encouraging and all are pleased the 
market has been brought back to life.  The Traxx team have provided toilet facilities, much 
improved stalls and given back our sense of community spirit.  I live locally and know that as a 
resident of over 40 years of living in Chapeltown take great pride in being part of this new 
regeneration programme and want to be part of making it happen .  The Traxx team ensure this is 
a safe environment and stick to Covid rules and make sure that both traders and customers 
adhere to the rules and have even built safe areas where families can eat safely while also 
enjoying a drink.  With all this we hope that the market continues when it can,  bringing a much 
needed weekly event for all to enjoy. 
 
Kind Regards 
Jenny Hetherington 
 
 
 

 
  

Page 44

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Emailed Support 4 
 

From: Julie Humphries  
Sent: 18 November 2020 14:18 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licence re Traxx Market 
 
I wish to express my support for this application. This market has been the best thing that has 
happened in Chapeltown for a long time. Its not an attempt to change this into a live music venue 
as some have tried to say or to take away business from local pubs. It's to enhance what we 
have.  
Its to have occasional live music throughout the year mostly on weekends and bank holidays. The 
brass band at Christmas, buskers occasionally to add some entertainment (once it's permitted) 
Some piped background music whilst you shop, and once we are allowed socialise. This 
application appears to bring it all under one licence rather than have to apply separately for special 
events. 
 
Many thanks 
Julie Humphries  

 
  

Page 45

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Emailed Support 5 
 

From: Michelle Marshall  
Sent: 16 November 2020 19:00 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Traxx Sheffield Market application.  
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am writing in support of the Traxx Market application. 
 
I am a local resident with a small business that I have worked very hard to develop over the years. 
My business is jewellery manufacturing and retail.  
 
I was extremely excited when I heard about the the plans that Traxx Sheffield had for developing 
the new Market area and putting some much needed life back into the community. I welcomed the 
fact that I could further develop my customer base and at the same time network with similar 
businesses with a long term view of having some kind of permanent base with Traxx as they 
develop over the next couple of years therefore putting money back into the local area.  
 
As a resident in this community I feel that it is fantastic that there is a market that people can 
attend with their families with the choice to have some lunch, dinner and a drink if they wish. I 
have been there every week since the opening and can’t say enough about the hard work and 
effort that has gone into making this project a success. There also has been extreme effort made 
to ensure people social distance and this has made the market a great place for people in the 
community to go out to look round, it is very much a lovely atmosphere especially for families with 
children and for older people who would not otherwise go out. It is a friendly safe environment for 
people.  
 
I feel that the bar and the food are an integral part of this market so the experience can be time out 
rather than a quick nip out to buy goods. This is essential for people’s wellbeing at this time!  
 
My Customers, all from the local area, have only said good things to me about the market and how 
excited they are that the market has started up again after all these years.  
 
Kind regards  
Chelly Marshall 
 
  

Page 46

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Emailed Support 6 
 
From: Ryan McGillicuddy  
Sent: 16 November 2020 14:03 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Cc: Paul Swift  
Subject: -Traxx Market- 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
I Wanted to reach out to you in regard to the market license application and premises license 
application at Traxx Chapeltown market. 
 
We have been trading there since it opened and is very well run by the Traxx team, they have 
great CV-19 safe processes and treat the traders with great respect and dignity. 
 
We are a street food business that operates 3 food stalls at the market and as we have been 
trading there since early summer we have now employed several local people to work on our food 
stalls serving customers, we have invested in those employees putting them through several 
training courses such, CV-19 safety, fire safety, food hygiene, and first aid and many of the staff 
are single parents relying on this weekend income to support their families, while family have time 
to look after their children over the weekends. 
 
Without the offer of food and drink at the, market it will not survive as its the main attraction to 
attend the market and customers purchase from the other traders while grabbing a bite of lunch 
and a drink in the safe fresh air. 
 
Can I ask you to support us in the application as we have already nearly been wiped out this year 
with very little support available to us. 
 
I have attached 2 mini films one is a film showing our CV-19 safety measures we implement at 
Traxx and in our business as whole. Our processes are considered and used as an example of 
best practise as industry leading in CV-19 safety and quality standards on markets and events by 
the NMTF (the National market traders federation) 
 
I have also attached a promo film showing the restaurant standard street food we supply at Traxx 
Chapel Town market every weekend. 
 
Click the link for our CV-19 Safety film: 
 
https://youtu.be/lY5tCLj8PhA 
 
Click the link for our food court film: 
https://youtu.be/wJ2TS3WUxvU 
 
Thanks for your time and your support would be hugely appreciated by so many of us who 
desperately need this income. 
Many Thanks 
 
Ryan McG 
Commercial Director  
 
Feast Streat Operations Team 

 
 

Page 47

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
https://youtu.be/lY5tCLj8PhA
https://youtu.be/wJ2TS3WUxvU


Emailed Support 7 
 

From: Sarah  
Sent: 14 November 2020 09:26 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: TRAXX Market Chapeltown 
 
Good morning, 
 
I would just like to add my support for the license application from TRAXX Market in Chapeltown. 
The market has been very good for the area and has brought the community together in a very 
positive way. It has brought new life and energy to the centre and is great for the independent 
businesses that trade there.  
 
The small addition of the bar is great and having live bands such as the Chapeltown brass band 
playing at Christmas would be lovely and something we can look forward to in these very 
uncertain times.  
 
I hope you approve the licence as all anyone wants is to improve and bring joy to the area.  
 
Thank you 
 
Sarah  
 
Terry Bawden (emailed) 
 
  

Page 48

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Emailed Support 8 
 
Dear Licensing Committee 

 
I write in support of the licence application put in by Traxx Sheffield to supply alcohol and play live 
music because I support local projects that attempt to revitalise Chapeltown.  Councils should be 
doing everything possible to promote small businesses rather than attempting to ruin local trade 
particularly at a time where businesses are going to the wall on a daily basis. 
 
I believe the music & alcohol licences will enhance the local market experience. It is used by 
families and what better than to enjoy a little tipple listening to live music on a cold winters 
afternoon?  
 
The request isn’t for a late licence like indoor venues.  This is purely to add value to the shopping 
experience.  Sheffield as a diverse melting pot of local musical talent. Why shouldn’t they be 
allowed to show off their skills to families in the north of the city? Nothing in these licence 
applications will detract trade away from inside venues.  Public houses are not a choice for most 
families however what Traxx Sheffield is offering is very much for families. 
 
I ask the council to look favourably on the application given it is innovative, diverse and a modern 
take on family entertainment.  
 
Thanking you in anticipation. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
Terence Bawden 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49



Appendix ‘C’         

Hearing Regulations, Notices, Procedure        
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                        
 
 
 
 

Page 50



 
 LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application:  
LA03_Premises Licence Application 
   
Susan Griffiths on behalf of the applicant 
 
 
 
Sent via email:  
 
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 29th September 2020, received an 
application in respect of the premises known as;  
 
Traxx Market, Market Place Chapeltown Sheffield S35 2UU  
 
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following authority / 
interested party:  
 

• Interested parties  
 
on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be 
granted. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing to be 
held remotely via Zoom, on Monday 14th December at 2pm; following which the Council will issue 
a notice of determination of the application. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been 
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from 
a party are as follows: 
 

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked questions 
by the parties to the hearing. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application 
for a licence. 

 
Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City 
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5) 
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated:  27th November 2020 

Signed:  C Stephenson 
The officer appointed for this purpose 

        Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer 
 
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9 

3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

 

Page 51

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/


NOTES 
 
Right of attendance, assistance and representation 
 
15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or 

represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified. 
 
Representations and supporting information 
 
16.   At the hearing a party shall be entitled to – 

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will want 
clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their 
application, representations or notice (as applicable), 

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and 
(c) address the authority 

 
Failure of parties to attend the hearing 
 
20. – (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented at 

a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence. 
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the 

authority may:–  
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a 

specified date, or 
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall 
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party. 

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify the 
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. 

 
Procedure at hearing 
 
21. Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure to 

be followed at the hearing. 
 

22.  At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure which 
it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party under 
regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such permission 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

 
23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall 

not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required for it to 
consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require. 

 
24. The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise 

their rights provided for at regulation 16. 
 
25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is behaving 

in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may – 
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or 
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, 
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any 
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to 
leave. 

  

Page 52



 
ALL OBJECTORS WERE EITHER EMAILED OR POSTED A COPY OF THIS LETTER  
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
Notice of hearing of representations  

in respect of the following application:    

LA03 Application to Grant a Premises Licence  

 
To: Interested Party 
 
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th September 2019 received an 
application in respect of the premises known as; 
 
Traxx Market, Market Place Chapeltown Sheffield S35 2UU  
 
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following; 
  

• Interested Parties  
               
on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be 
granted. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing to be 
held remotely via Zoom, on Monday 14th December 2020; following which the Council will issue 
a notice of determination of the application. 
 
The full report will be available on the link below from 7th December 2020:  
http://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=155  
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been 
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from 

a party are as follows: 
 

3) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four 
core objectives. 

4) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
To attend the hearing you will need a valid email address.  
If you wish to attend please email licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk and they will send out 
joining instructions. 
Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to:  Licensing Service, Sheffield City 
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within (5) 
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held or send it to 
the above email address 
 
Dated: 27th November 2020    Signed: ____Clive Stephenson_____ 

The officer appointed for this purpose 
        Licensing Officer 

 
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield, S9 3HD.   

Page 53

http://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=155
mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


 

Regulation 8 
 

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the following 
provisions of this regulation a notice stating – 

  
(a)  whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing; 
 
(b)  whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary 

 
(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends to 

represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in 
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to appear at 
the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a brief description 
of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist the authority in relation 
to the application, representations or notice of the party making the request. 

 
(3) In the case of a hearing under –  

 
(a)  section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police 

objection),   or    
 
(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary event 

notice), 
 
the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 

(4) In the case of a hearing under –  
 

(a)   section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order), 
 
(b)  paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion 

of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of 
application for conversion of existing club certificate) 

 
(c)  paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of 

justices’ licence for grant of personal licence), 
 

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first day 
on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days before 

the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.              

Page 54



Licensing Act 2003 – Hearing Procedure – Regulation 7 (1) 

 

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 
to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings. 
 
1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial. 
 
2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to 

introduce themselves. 
 
3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves. 
 
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 
 
5. Hearing Procedure:- 
 

(a) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report. 
(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the applicant. 
(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible 

Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant 
representations. 

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties 
(e) With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross examine 

the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties. 
(f) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked to:- 

(i) detail the application; 
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations 

made. 
(g) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked 

questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties present. 
(h) The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application. 
(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options. 
(j) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and consider 

the application. 
 

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the requirements 
of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under. 

 
NB:     1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request legal 

advice from the Solicitor to the Committee.  This advice may be given in open session or in 
private. 

 
2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the 

Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded. 
              
 
 

 

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Traxx Market, Market Place, Chapeltown, Sheffield S35 2UU
	1. Traxx premises licence application_redacted
	Appendix B Objections - Common Letter x 30


